
DMB--412 <R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract /J ward 
PI.MS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administratio 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J12422 . JAG 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Ojibway Correctional Facility 

Sludge Removal 

Bid opening date and time 8/28/2013 , 2:00p.m. 

~ Director ~ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate 

Bid Expiration Date 10/27/2013 

U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. 

lil 
Second ~ Revised W.O./M.O.P. lil Additional Funds 

Third ~ Addendum [ji] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

Available Funds $ 
----~------------------

Index Number 65220 

$ 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERs:. ......... ·. 

Synagro Central, LLC 

7014 East Baltimore Street 

Baltimore MD 

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. 

21224 

1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 

Bark River Ml 49807 

. ·•·. .·· Qualified Dis. \ieteran? .·. . Cert. ofAwardability? BOND% E IDBOND • BASE BID · 

Yes expires 

5/23/2014 

5.00% 3ond $231 ,000.00 

CD 

5.00% ~ond $255,000.00 

~ 
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DMB
412 

(R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract J,ward 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administratior 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13166 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center 

Renovate Building 520MA 

Available Funds $ 
-----+----------------~ 

Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 8/28/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/27/2013 · 

liJ Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i.) SAB 

AWARD: 

lil 
[i] 

~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [_i 
Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Returri to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 
. 

Additional Funds $ 
-----------------+------~-------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS:····· Qualified Dis. V~teran? Cert. of AwardabUity?. BOND% 

5.00% 

, Blp BOND 

Bpnd 

BASE BID 

$985,939.00 Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Antler Construction, Inc. 
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 

Canton Ml 48187 

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. 

P.O. Box 369 

Wells Ml 

J.R. Heineman & Sons, Inc. 

1224 N. Niagara Street 

Saginaw Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

49894 

48602 

48601 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes expires 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

5/1/2016 

expires 

7/6/2013 

expires 

5/30/2014 

expires 

8/1/2014 

(0 

5.00% B nd $1,017,000.00 

® 
5.00% B nd $1,024,806.00 

(j) 

5.00% Bend $1,131,000.00 

5.00% $1,247,000.00 -

G) 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Atward 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administratior 
2nd Floor. Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 J13265 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center 

Construct Addition to Building #353 

Available Funds $ 
-----+------------------

Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 8/28/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/27/2013 

[i] Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ ----------!----------
Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS. Qualified Dis. Veteran? 
" . ·' 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND% /E ID BOND. ·:BASE BID 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% ~ond $671 ,097.00 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 G) 
St. Helen Ml 48656 

Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% t3ond $735,000.00 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 7/6/2013 (J) 
Canton Ml 48187 

J.R. Heineman & Sons, Inc. 5.00% Bond $749,000.00 

1224 N. Niagara Street @ 
Saginaw Ml 48602 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. G Yes expires 5.00% ~and $798,000.00 

6319 Derwood Road 8/1/2014 (J) 
Saginaw Ml 48601 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A ward 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administratior 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File ~umber 511 J13269 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVA/Montague Armory Available Funds $ 

Scope Replace Roof Index Number 13761 

Bid opening date and time 8/28/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/27/2013 13961 

fil Director [iJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [il Additional Funds $ 

Third [g) Addendum [g) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 
. 

·.· Qualified Dis: Veteran? 
.... 

Cert. of Awardability? ,BC>Nb•;.; ·-··s 1D BOND 
. 

BASE BID 

D & D Roofing 4 G LLC 5.00% ond $285,597.00 

1 0507 Maple Island Road G Fremont Ml 494128148 

Great Lakes Systems, Inc. 5.00% ond $335,400.00 

2286 Port Sheldon Ct. (1; 
Jenison Ml 49428-9307 

Quality Roofing, Inc. 5.00% E ond $336,475.00 

6201 Earhart Road (] 
Ann Arbor Ml 48105 

McDonald Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. ~ ot Signed $362,408.00 

3960 Ann Arbor Road 

Jackson Ml 49202 

East Muskegon Roofing & Sheet Metal Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $368,290.00 
1665 Holton Road @ 
Muskegon Ml 49445 

-

J. Stevens Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bpnd $404,475.00 
1825 S. Wolf Lake Road @ 
Muskegon Ml 49442 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File umber 511 J13269 . AGY 

Modern Roofing, Inc. 

4741 24th Street 

Dorr Ml 49323 

Modern Fire & Security Systems, Inc., dba/MFSS 

20 Stevens SW 

Grand Rapids Ml 49507 

5.00% 

heck 

0001941044 $ 2,000.00 

511 I 13269 . AGY 

$405,315.00 

(0 

$440,000.00 

6J 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A ward 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administratior 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N umber 511 J13303 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVA/Jackson Readiness Center Available Funds $ 

Scope Parking Lot Improvements/General Purpose Storage Building Index Number 13658 

Bid opening date and time 8/28/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/27/2013 13958 

[jjJ Director [iJ SAB Architect 
' 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [iJ 
Second [iJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ Additional Funds $ 

Third [iJ Addendum ~ . 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS < 
CC'< •' . . . . . . .•. 

'Qualified [lis. V~teran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% 81 1:> BONd' BASE,BID 

J.R. Heineman & Sons, Inc. 5.00% B nd $771 ,000.00 

1224 N. Niagara Street Q) 
Saginaw Ml 48602 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% B nd $850,000.00 

6319 Dorwood Road 8/1/2014 G) 
Saginaw Ml 48601 ·-

Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% B nd $946,383.00 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 6/25/2016 @ 
Canton Ml 48187 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 5.00% Bend $990,000.00 

4224 Keller Road @ 
Holt Ml 48842 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bend $1 ,075,330.00 

5501 East Clinton Trail 6/18/2016 ~ 
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bof1d $1,100,000.00 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 
~ Okemos Ml 48864 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package# 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File umber 511J13303 . AGY 

Freedom Contracting ·Group, LLC 

55820 Grand River, Suite 250 

Yes Yes expires 

2/19/2016 

5.00% $1 '110,000.00 

New Hudson Ml 48165 
& 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A~ard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File umber 751J13196 . RAA 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Fayette Historic State Park 

Fayette Hotel Re-Roof 
------+------------------

Index Number 51023 

Bid opening date and time 8/28/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/27/2013 

~ Director ljJ SAB Architect Sanders & Czapski Associates, PLLC 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate ~ 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. 

720 Deer Street 

Manistique 

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 

4065 38th Street 

Ml 

Hamilton Ml 

49854 

49419 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

........ Qualifi~d Di!;. Veteran? "' . 

~ REQUIRED 

{;eit. ofAwardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

Yes expires 

12/13/2014 

5.00% 

Bl[ BOND 

Bend 

751 I 13196 . RM 

aAs~ BID ,, 

$156,750.00 

w 
$179,686.00 
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DMB-
412 

<R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A Nard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File 1\ umber 761J12080 . SAR 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DEQ/Lakeside Resort and Party Store Available Funds $ 
------~---------------

Soil Excavation and Replacement of Structures Index Number 44301 

Bid opening date and time 8/28/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/27/2013 

[jj] Director [iill SAB Architect The Mannik & Smith Group 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [ill Adequate rnll 
Second [fill Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds $ 
Third [fill Addendum [fill 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 

1742 West US 10 

Scottville MJ 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 

3600 Rennie School Road 

Traverse City MJ 

49454 

49685 

' Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cl;)rt. of Avvardahility'? · 

Yes expires 

11/3/2013 

BOND% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bl BOND . sAsi::'sn:> 
Bend $105,500.00 

CD 

Bend $112,890.00 

~ 
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